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Federal Election Commission
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Dear Mr. Noble:

NOISSIMINOI HO

We wish to file a complaint with the Federal Election
Commission against the Beilenson Campaign Committee, the
principal campaign committee during the 1990 election cycle
for Anthony Beilenson, Member of Congress from the 23rd
Congressional District of California, and against Anthony
Beilenson personally and those members of his Congressional
staff who acted on his behalf to assist his campaign
committee during that election cycle. The address of the
Beilenson Committee should be on file with you. If it is
not, the committee may be addressed at 11000 Wilshire Blvd.,
Room 12230, Los Angeles, CA 90024, or care of Julius Glazer,
Treasurer, 444 S. Occidental Blvd., Suite 421, Los Angeles,
CA 90057. Mr. Beilenson and his staff may be reached at
1025 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, DC 20515,
or at the Wilshire Boulevard address in Los Angeles.

During the first week of October, 1990, the contributors to
the campaign of Jim Salomon, Mr. Beilenson’s opponent,
received by first class mail a xerox copy of an article
which had appeared in the Los Angeles Times on September 30,
1990. In the article was personal information about Mr.
Salomon which, though innocent in itself, was presented in
an unfavorable and damaging manner. With the xerox of the
article was enclosed a typed note as follows: "In case you
missed it ... imagine what his opponent will do with this."
This was a clear effort to incite the addressee to abandon
his support of Jim Salomon.

In apparent violation of 11 CFR 110.11(a) the mailing was
wholly anonymous. No identification of the sender or
authorization notice was included.

I believe Mr. Beilenson or his campaign was responsible for
this mailing for the following reasons:

1. The article which appeared in the Times and which
was the essence of the mailer had been "planted™ by
the Beilenson campaign. By this I mean that persons in

WESTSIDE OFFICE HEADQUARTERS FINANCE OFFICE
146 Spalding Drive 20969 Ventura Bivd,, Suite 7 1047 Gayley Avenue

Beverly Hills, CA 90212 Woodland Hills, CA 91364 Los Angeles, CA 90024

(213) 859-8178 (818) 592-6083 FAX (818) 592-6662 (213) 824-7077
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Beilenson’s employ, whether as his Congressional or his
campaign staff, gave to the Times the information on
which the article was based and exerted whatever
pressure and influence they could to induce the Times
to print the article. A high-ranking editor of the
Times volunteered this information in a telephone
conversation with Mr. Salomon;

2. The contributors whose names were listed on our FEC
reports were the ones who received this communication.
This includes persons who appeared in no other public

manner as supporters of Mr. Salomon;

3. Apparently no person who did not appear on our FEC
reports received a mailing, although there were many
mahlicly known sunporters of Jim Salomon who did not
contribute funds or whose contributions were less than
the amount which would have required them to be listed
individually:

4. So far as we are aware our FEC reports were
available for inspection only in Washington, DC, and
like all such reports were readily and conveniently
available to any Member of Congress and his staff;

5. Mr. Beilenson’s staff and committee did in fact make
a practice of examining our FEC reports very carefully;
and finally

6. No other person or entity had any motive to create,
pay for, and send such a mass mailing. Therefore, Mr.
Beilenson, his committee, and his staff were the only
ones who had the classic combination of motive,
opportunity (by being in Washington), and means.

If you need any additional information, I can be
reached at (213) 859-8178. Please address any
correspondence to the Westside Office.

Signed and swor#fl on this éZfi day of August, 1991.

Sl
Paul Morgan“Fredrix

i ' Assistant Treasurer
.&sé%i< Salomon for Congress

NOTARY PUBLIC

(@ ommissien F)‘F:(?S - 7-95. @4




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 6, 1991

Mr. Shelby Coffey, III

Executive Vice President and Editor
Los Angeles Times

Times Mirror Square

Los Angeles, CA 90053

MUR 3384

Dear Mr. Coffey:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the Los Angeles Times may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy
of the complaint 1is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR

3384. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
vyriting that no action should be taken against the Times in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials wvhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
cath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response 1s received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.S5.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authoriging such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Denholm II, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. For your information, wve have attached a brief
description of the Commission‘'s procedures for handling

complaints.
Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Nokle
General Counsel

Lois G./ Lerner
ASsoclate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

September 6, 1991

Mr. Julius Glaszier, Treasurer
Beilenson Campaign Committee

444 5. Occidental Blvd. #421

Los Angeles, CA 90057

MUR 3384

Dear Mr. Glazier:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the Bellenson Campaign Committee ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campalign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3384.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials vhich you believe are relevant to the
Commission’'s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, vhich
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted vithin 15 days of recelipt of this letter. If no
response is received vithin 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the avallable information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.S5.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(1l2)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you vish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Denholm II, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. For your information, ve have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincérely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

A0 P

BY: Lois GJ Lerner
Assoclate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Honorable Anthony C. Beilenson
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 6, 1991

The Honorable Anthony C. Beilenson
United States House of Representatives
1025 Longworth House Office Bldg.
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 3384

Dear Mr. Beilenson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
ACct of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint 1is
enclosed. We have numbered thls matter MUR 3384. Please refer
to this number 1in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
vriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Denholm II, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. For your information, ve have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G. (%?%ér s,

ASsociate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

September 6, 1991

Mr. Paul Morgan Fredrix
AsSslstant Treasurer
Salomon for Congress
Westside Office

146 Spalding Drive
Beverly Hills, CA 90212

MUR 3384
Dear Mr. Fredrix:

This letter acknovledges receipt on August 29, 1991, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), Dby the
Beilenson Campaign Committee, Anthony Beilenson, and the Los
Angeles Times. The respondents vill be notified of Cthis
complaint vithin five days.

You vill be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forwvard it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be svorn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3384. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, wve have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any questions, please contact Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G. Lerner

Assocliate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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September 16, 1991 Glen A. Smith
Senior Staff Counsal

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3384
Dear Mr. Noble:

el Ty
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NOISS!

On September 9, 1991, Shelby Coffey, Executive Vice
President and Editor of the Los Angeles Times, received a
letter from your office notifying the Times that a
complaint had been filed against it with the Federal
Election Commission. We were surprised by the letter
since the Times has never been a candidate for office,
has not contributed to candidates for office, and as far
as we know, is beyond the jurisdiction of the FEC.
Further, upon a careful reading of the complaint (an
August 22, 1991 letter from Salomon for Congress
Assistant Treasurer Paul Morgan Fredrix), it is clear
that no actionable complaint has been filed against the
Times and that any proceeding with respect to the
newspaper should be terminated.

The first sentence of the complaint states that it is
being filed against the Beilenson Campaign Committee, and
not the Los Angeles Times. The basis of the complaint is
the allegation that the Beilenson Campaign Committee
anonymously mailed a reprint of a September 30, 1990 Los
Angeles Times' article to Mr. Solomon's supporters.

There is no allegation that the Los Angeles Times mailed
the reprint or did anything else which can be construed
as a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

The complaint also alleges, based on information from an
unnamed Times editor, that the Beilenson campaign
supplied information to the Times which was used in the
September 30 article. The Times will neither confirm nor
deny the sources of information it receives pursuant to
its federal common law privilege for the protection of
news sources. The editorial process used by the Times to
publish this article enjoys the highest protection under

W™ ATimes Mirror
M Newspaper
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Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
September 16, 1991
Page 2

the First Amendment and is not subject to the
jurisdiction or review of the Commission.

The article, a copy of which is enclosed, states that it
is based on court records and an interview with

Mr. Salomon. The complaint does not allege that the
article is false or misleading.

Since the complaint does not allege the existence of any
facts which constitute a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act by the Los Angeles Times, there is
no basis for any further proceedings involving the Times
and we respectfully request that this proceeding be
terminated with respect to the Times.

Very t_ Y yours,
en Smith

GAS/cas

cc: Shelby Coffey, III
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 3384

NAME OF COUNSEL:

Glen A. Smith

Senior Staff Counsel

The Times Mirror Co.

Times Mirror Sqguare

TELEPHONE :

Los Angeles, California 90053
(213) 237-3760

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

2 ),

Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS :

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

ngnaturé"She y Coffey, III
for the Los Angeles

Times

Los Angeles Times

c/o Glen A. Smith, Legal Dept.

Times Mirror Square

Los Angeles, California 90053

(213) 237-3760




LEVEL 1 - 1 OF 2 STORIES

Copyright (c) 1990 The Times Mirror Company ;
Los Angeles Times

September 30, 1990, Sunday, Valley Edition
SECTION: Metro; Part B; Page 3; Column 5
LENGTH: 1060 words

HEADLINE: ELECTION 23RD CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT;
CANDIDATE HAS IMAGE OF SUCCESS BUT LIVES ON FINANCIAL EDGE

BYLINE: By JEFFREY L. RABIN, TIMES STAFF WRITER

BODY :

In campaign literature and on the stump, Republican congressional candidate
Jim Salomon 1is the very model of a Westside vuppie: a successful, pin-striped
businessman, a "recognized leader in the field of foreign trade," a resident of
a Beverly Hills apartment and the driver of s $60,000 Cadillac Allante
convertible.

In his mid-30s, Jewish and handsome, he seems like a candidate from central
casting, ideally suited to the wealthy, largely Jewish, Westside-S5San Fernando
Valley district now represented by veteran Democrat Anthony C. Beilenson, 57.

His challenge to Beilenson has attracted the backing of top corporate
executives. The district's most famous Republican resident, Ronald Reagan, not
only endorsed Ssalomon, he also starred at a fund-raising reception for the
candidate in Century City.

Behind the campaign image, however, is s man living on the financial edge.
The Allante is leased. Salomon has had nc income for more than a year and says
he is living on credit. He is inwvolved in a dispute with his ex-wife over child
support and has been sued by a former business partner who alleges that

Salomon failed to repay $50,000 in promissory notes.

"1 have had no income whatsoever since June of 1989," Salomon declared in
court papers filed little more than a week ago in connection with the dispute
with his ex-wife. "] have no assets except personal property . . . 1 am living
solely upon credit."

™
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Salomon made the statements in response to his ex-wife's request for a
contempt order against him for failure to pay $1.200 in child support and $3,000
in attorney's fees arising from a child custody dispute.

Angela Bromstad contended that her ex-husband "spends much money on his
campaign while ignoring court-ordered obligations to his family."

In court papers, Salomon replied that he inadvertently bounced a check for
$600 of the child support payments in August, because he failed to reconcile his
bank statements and was unaware he was over his credit limit. He said he
withheld another $300 payment because he was denied custody of his daughter
during spring vacation.

LEXIS ' NEXIS' LEXIS' NEXIS' LEXIS® NEXIS’ @

Services of Mead Data Central, Inc.




(c) 14 Los Angeles Times, September

In a lengthy interview last week at the apartmenti that doubles as his
campaign headquarters, Salomon said he has now made good on all of his late
child support payments. He pledged that he will continue to meet his child
support obligations in the future. Payment of the attorney's fees, ordered by a
Los Angeles Superior Court judge last year, gets a "very low priority" given his
financial situation, he said.

Once the election is over, Salomon faces a February court date on a lawsuit
filed by a former partner in a firm called International financial Associates.
Salomon has countersued for $200,000, arguing that his associate breached an
agreement by not providing him leads on clients seeking financing and foreign
markets.

To support himself while a candidate, Salomon said he has been liguidating
his assets "to the point where literally ! have no net worth except for personal
property.

"1 have no stock . . . no bonds, no savings accounts," he said. "All of that
kind of stuff is gone, sold, cashed out and used to pay living expenses."

In financial disclosure statements to the clerk of the House of
Representatives, Salomon reported that he earned $75,000 as an international
trade consultant in 1987 and $60,000 in 1988. His income from the work, which he
said involved helping American businesses establish foreign markets for their
products, declined to $25,000 last year. Since mid-1989, he said, he has been
campaigning full time and so has been making no money.

Salomon said he is now living on unsecured lines of credit. He suggested
that such a sacrifice is a measure of his dedication to defeating Beilenson.

"What you are looking at is a candidate who is absolutely doing everything he
can to the limit of his own abilities to win this thing and make people feel 1'm
giving 100%," Salomon said.

"l don't like what's going on, and 1 don't like what our congressman is
doing. And I'm willing to stand up and be counted."”

It will be an uphi "ight -- just as it was two years ago when Beilenson
crushed Salomon's irst challenge.

The oddly shaped 23rd Congressional District, which runs from Beverly Hills
to Malibu and Encino to Reseda is solidly Democratic and liberal,
notwithstanding a pocket of conservative Republican voters in the upper reaches
of its San fernando Valley portion.

With the exception of the Reagan presidential landslide of 1984, the area has
been safe Democratic turf for years. So safe that Salomon fails to mention in
his billbocards and campaign signs that he's a Republican. His campaign brochure
mentions the Republican allegiance only obliguely at the end of a long
biography.

"I hate this party prejudice," Salomon said.

Failing to mention that he's a Republican "forces people to be curious about
me before they close their mind to the party label," he said.

LEXIS' NEXIS' LEXIS' NEXIS' LEXIS' NEXIS @

Services of Mead Data Central, Inc.
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(c) Los Anoalen nm, s.ptmr ) 1990

Salomon's second challenge to Beilenson -~ a congressman since 1976 who,
before that, represented much of the district in the state Legislature -- has
attracted hundreds of well-heeled contributors. The reception last month
featuring Reagan raised $40,000.

The challenger's aggressive pursuit of campaign cash last year also forced
Beilenson to abandon his own self-imposed moratorium on off-year fund-raising.

Salomon's campaign chairman, lrving Mitchell Felt, is indicative of the
kind of support the candidate has been able to attract.

Felt, a developer whose projects included the rebuilding of New York's
Madison Square Garden in the 1960s, has long been active in Jewish and civic
organizations.

"Ifind Jim to be a very forthright, knowledgeable, honorable young man who .
- . has determined he would like to devote time to public service," Felt said.
The fact that Salomon is not working, except on the campalgn, d0ld not deiel
Felt from supporting the candidate. "Jim gave up an awful lot to go into the
public arena,” he said. "It's hard not to have an income or much of an income

and to be after political office.”

Despite having raised more than twice as much money for his campaign as
i p) Beilenson, Salomon said he has only about $30,000 on hand as the campaign
enters its final stretch. Heavy spending on campaign consultants, billboards,

O phone banks, and a direct mail campaign to Republicans has depleted his

Ao resources.

o GRAPHIC: Photo, Prominent Republicans support the candidacy of Jim Salomon.
BRIAN GADBERY / Los Angeles Times
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September 24, 1991

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463
RE: MUR 3384

Dear Mr. Noble:
In response to your letter dated September 6,

00:h 14 €z 435 (g

HOISSE

1991, regarding the above-referenced matter, I
hereby state that I have absolutely no knowledge

of the alleged mailing, and that neither I--nor
any of my staff--sent such a mailing.
Signed and sworn on this 24th day of

S erely,
(Al 5l

ANTHONY C./BEILENSON
Member of Congress

September, 1991.

ey 24 Lo y
gl T
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My Commimica Expires Asgust 31, 1996
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444 S OCCIDENTAL BLVD. SUITE 421
LOS ANGELES. CA 50057
(213) 384-7030

J U LES G LAZER FAX: (213) 384-5548

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
77-731 LOS ARBOLES

LA QUINTA. CALIFORNIA 92253
(619) 564-4972

October 3, 1991

U 331440
Wi

B

Mr. Lawrence M. Moble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463

03A1
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Re: MUR 3384
Dear Mr. Noble:

This is in response to your letter dated September 6, 1991
regarding the above refernced MUR. We received your letter on
September 18, 1991, thereby giving us until October 3 to prepare
a response. Mr. Glazer has been out of town during that period,
and although he has a response prepared, he has not been able to
sign and notarize it. | anticipate his arrival to the office of
Tuesday, October 8, at which time | will have him sign and notarize
his response and return it to you by next day delivery.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Kinde Durkee

Richard M. Denholm, 11
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Salomon for Congress
146 Spalding Drive
Beverly Hills, CA 90212
(213) 859~-8178
October 3, 1991

Richard Denholm

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street NW

Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Denholm:

i am s0LLy it has Lakeil ms aimcst 2 =onth to get hack
to you with the additional information you requested. What
with our new campaign beginning to gear up, I‘ve been a bit
distracted.

At any rate, enclosed please find two exhibits as
described below.

Exhibit A - Copies of the material on which our
complaint is based. Page 1 is a copy of the envelope and
enclosed covering note by which the material was transmitted
to us from Richard Phillips. Page 2 is a copy of the
envelope which he forwarded and of the unsigned note which
was inside it. (Please note that the letter was addressed
to Mr. Phillips’s wife Judith, who had signed the checks and
who was therefore listed in our FEC reports as a
contributor. Mrs. Phillips appeared in no other public way
as a supporter of Jim Salomon; on the other hand, Mr.
Phillips, whose name was disseminated as a supporter but who
did not appear on the FEC reports as a contributor, did not
get a mailing. Also worth noting is the fact that, while
the envelope addressed to Mrs. Phillips had no return
address, it was postmarked Van Nuys. Mr. Beilenson had a
Valley Office which, I believe, was not far from the Van
Nuys Post Office.) Also inside was a copy of the article
which had appeared in the Times; the enclosed "“copy of the
copy" is labeled page 3a and 3b. The original envelopes and
their contents are in Mr. Salomon’s possession in their
original condition and are available to you if you want
them.

Exhibit B - Copies of the exterior and contents of a
"packet" which confirms at least that the Beilenson forces
were creating copies of the article at a furious rate and
were attempting to give it widespread distribution. The
history of this packet is as follows: Dr. Larry May hosted
a function at his office for Jim Salomon. One of the
invitees (I don’t have his name but I could probably get it
if it’s important) had his office in the same building as

82 € Hd 6-12016




the Valley Office of Congressman Beilenson. This guest saw
one of Mr. Beilenson’s Congressional staffers in the
elevator and mentioned to her that he was about to attend an
event for Jim Salomon. She then took him up to the
Beilenson office, stuffed an envelope with campaign
materials that were lying ready to hand in this
Congressional field (not campaign) office, and urged him to
distribute the contents at the pro-sSalomon function. The
guest gave the envelope to Dr. May, who handed it to Jim
Salomon in front of several witnesses. The envelope, by the
way, was an official government envelope bearing the
Congressman’s frank (page 1 of the exhibit is a copy of the
front of the envelope). The contents of the envelope were
as follows:

* 56 “"Re-elect™ brochures (page 2):;

* 66 copies, Jewish Journal article (page 3 is a copy
of just the front page of this item);

* 14 copies, montage repro from Roll Call (page 4);

* 14 copies, "Pandering"™ article from the Forward, a
Jewish weekly out of New York (page 5). This article also
was apparently planted by our opponent:;

* 84 copies of the Times article, a copy of which you
have in Exhibit A.

Again, the original envelope and its contents are in
Mr. Salomon’s possession in their original condition.

6 6

The Times editor who told Mr. Salomon that the article
had been planted by the Beilenson forces was suburban editor
Bill Rood. His words were, as Mr. Salomon recalls, "Someone
else would have done it anyway, because Beilenson was really

pushing it!"™
If you have any more gquestions, just holler.

Sincerely,

,@.ﬂ/ﬁn 4.7&

Assistant Trensurer

™
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OFFICIAL NOTARY SEAL
ALICE R. SEMPIER
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Ms. Judith Phillips
153 Via Pasqual
Redondo - Beach, CA 90277
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TIMES STAFF WRITER

Anthony Beilenson has all the
trappings of success. But he isa
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- Re-elect . %
ressman 2
Anthony C. Beilenson CQngressman Oy i

—— Bellenson

An Honest and Independent
Voice in Congress

Congressman Beilenson has earned an outstanding
reputation for integrity and effectiveness. Throughout
his entire career in Congress, he has never accepted
contributions from lobbyists or special iImerest groups
of any kind.

N His Record Is Outstanding

__ senior citizens. Widely recognized for his
conservation efforts, he was the author of the

o\ legisiation that created the Santa Monica Mountains

National Recreation Area.

’

Tony Beilenson Provides
Distinguished Leadership
for Our Community

e Chairman of the House Intelligence Committee,
which oversees the CIA and other U.S. intelligence
agencies.

2 0 4089

..‘i.-'f;-:ﬂ‘f*‘j/ % gt

* Senior member of the powerful and strategic
House Rules Committee.

¢ One of only four members of Congress who refuses
to accept special interest contributions or
honoraria.

¢ Named last year by U.S. News & World Report as
one of the **12 Straightest Arrows in the House of

. T - Representatives, whose integrity is beyond

The Beilenson Family—Tony and Dolores Beilenson with their 1 question.

children, Adam, daughter-in-law Helen, Peter, and Dayna, andone |  “‘Few members of either party are as respected as

VTR T W—— ‘ Beilenson for their willingness to act out of

conviction regardless of political interest.”

e o

Re-elect Congressman Beilenson ’ -Politics in America
Paud 1or Dy the Bedenson Campagn Commitiee P | :
P O Box 241683, Los Angeles. CA 80024 |

E“\;Cl‘t J" /"2.
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The Politics of Straight-Shooting

Congressman Tony Beilenson is in a tough race, but he
still talks about issues and tells voters what he thinks p.12
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Monday, March 5, 1990

The 20 Smartest Members of Congress

Obviously, It’s a Subjective List, But Here Are the 11 Democrats and 9 Republicans
With the Most Raw Brainpower on the Hill: Not Wisdom, But Smarts

Rep. Anthony Beilenson (D-Calif)

Beillenson makes the list not just because he is chainman of the House
Inteiligence Committee (the two kinds of intelligence aren't necessarily the
same) but because he is an original and independent thinker. He's the Rules
Comminee’s expert on the budget process. Holds two degrees from Harvard.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
?v'ksunucron, D.C. 20463

October 18, 1991

Nr. Glen A. Smith
Senior Staff Counsel

The Times Mirror Company
Times Mirror Square

Los Angeles, CA 90053

RE: MNUR 3384
Beilenson Campaign Committee
and Julius Glazier,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. snit.%:

On September 6, 1991, the Los Angeles Times was notified
that the Federal Election Commission received a complaint from
the Salomon for Congress committee alleging that the Los Angeles
Times may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act®). At that time the Los Angeles
Times was given a copy of the complaint and informed that a
response to the complaint should be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of the notification.

A

6 7

On October 9, 1991, the Commission received additional
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations
in the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information. As this new information is considered an amendment
to the original complaint, the Los Angeles Times is hereby C
afforded an additional 15 days in which to respond to the ¥
allegations. >

¢
£

If you have any questions, please contact Richard M. .
Denholm II, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 5
219-3690.

9 2 0.4 Q28

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois @. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Pos T PR S e

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELElON COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 18, 1991

Julius Glazier, Treasuref

Beilenson Campaign Committee
444 5. Occidental Blvd. . #421
Los Angeles, CA 90057

RE: MUR 3384
Beilenson Campaion Committee
and Julius Glazier,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Glazier:

On September 6, 1991, you were notified that the Federal
Election Commission received a complaint from the Salomon for
Congress committee alleging that you may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
At that time you were given a copy of the complaint and informed
that a response to the complaint should be submitted within 15
days of receipt of the notification.

»

On October 9, 1991, the Commission received additional
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations
in the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information. As this new information is considered an amendment
to the original complaint, you are hereby afforded an additional
15 days in which to respond to the allegations.

-

If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Denholm II, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. >

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lo%

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

t

October 18, 1991

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

The Honorable Anthony C. Beilenson °
United States House of Representative
1025 Longworth House Office Building @
Washington, D.C. 20515 -

RE: MUR 3384
Anthony C. Beilenson
s

Dear Mr. Beilenson:

On September 6, 1991, you were notified that the Federal
Election Commission received a complaint from the Salomon for
Congress committee alleging that you may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971} as amended ("the Act").
At that time you were given a copy of the complaint and informed
that a response to the complaint should be submitted within 15
days of receipt of the notification. &

On October 9, 1991, the Commission received additional
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations
in the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
informaticn. As this new information is considered an amendment
to the original complaint, you are hereby afforded an additional
15 days in which to respond to the allegations.

tf you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Denholm II, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)

219-13690. .

sigcerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois Gi Lerner

Asipciate General Counsel
-

e
-
£
=

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
October 18, 1991

. Mr. Paul Morgan Fredrix
- Assistant Treasurer
 Salomon for Congress
. 146 Spalding Drive
n-vorlv Hills, CA 90212

RE: MUR 3384
Eeilenson Campaign CO-llttoc
and Julius Glazier,
as treasurer

67 4

_ Dear RMr. Fredrix: :

T This letter acknowledges receipt on October 9, 1991 of the

_amendment to the complaint the Commission received from you on
August 29, 1991, against the Beilenson Campaign Committee:

_ Congressman Beilenson, and the Los Angeles Times. The ¥

_ respondents will be sent copies of the amendment and you will be
notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final

_action on your complaint.

If you have any questions, please contact Richard M. £
Denholn 11, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. :

™
™
o
b i
-
™
o

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G/ Lerner F 4
Associate General Counsel
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444 S. OCCIDENTAL BLVD. SUITE 421
LOS ANGELES, CA 90057
(213) 384-7030

JULES GLAZER FAX: (213) 384-5548

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
77-731 LOS ARBOLES
LA QUINTA. CALIFORNIA 92253
(619) 564-4972
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October 15, 1991
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Mr. Lawrence Noble

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463

204 Hd 1212018

i Sh.'iu

Re: MUR 3384

Dear Mr. Noble:

In response to your letter dated September 6, 1991, regarding
the above referenced matter, | hereby state that | have absolutely

no knowledge of the alleged mailing.

Signed and sworn on this 15th day of October, 1991.

Sincerely,

" Julius Glazer

Treasurer
Beilenson Campaign Committee
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o MIl: S Salomon for Congress
9tocT 28 NHN=58 146 Spalding Drive
Beverly Hills, CA 90212
(213) 859-8178
October 23, 1991

Richard Denholm

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street NW

Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Denholm:
Thank you for your letter of October 18.

As I told you in our telephone conversation yesterday,
there is a point in your letter which disturbs me greatly.
I refer to the place where you allude to my complaint
"against . . . the Los Angeles Times."

Please note the enclosed copy of the first page of my
complaint letter; I have highlighted the relevant portion.
It should be clear from this that I lodged no complaint
against the Times.

For clarification, then, let me repeat what I told you
on the telephone. We have no complaint whatever against the
Times. That newspaper had every right to print its story,
no matter how they were led to it (granted we could have
wished that the story not been so misleading).

Our complaint is solely directed to the subsequent
distribution of the story by persons in the Beilenson
campaign. We have no reason to think the Times was in any
way involved in that.

If you have notified the Times that they are the
subject of a complaint, I should appreciate it if you would
send them a copy of this clarification.

Sincerely yours,

Sl fogem Tak o,

Paul Morgan Fredrix
Assistant Treasurer




Shlomot

for Congress

22 August 1991

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

'|Ilﬂllllﬂllﬂlillllllliiﬁ=====."“‘““‘ -
llllulnnri;iiiiiiii========..;he
princi campaign committee during the 1990 election cycle
for Anthony Beilenson, Member of Cong

District of c-litornia,

Beilenson cn-dtt.. should b- on tilo with you. If it is
not, the committee may be addressed at 11000 Wilshire Blvd.,
Rno- 12230, Los Angeles, CA 90024, or care of Julius Glazer,
Treasurer, 444 S. Occidental Blvd., Suite 421, Los Angeles,
CA 90057. Mr. Beilenson and his staff may be rsached at
1025 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, DC 20515,
or at the Wilshire Boulevard address in Los Angeles.

During the first week of October, 1990, the contributors to
the campaign of Jim Salomon, Mr. Beilenson’s opponent,
received by first class mail a xerox copy of an article
which had appeared in the Los Angeles Times on September 30,
1990. In the article was personal information about Mr.
Salomon which, though innocent in itself, was presented in
an unfavorable and damaging manner. With the xerox of the
article was enclosed a typed note as follows: "In case you
missed it ... imagine what his opponent will do with this."
This was a clear effort to incite the addressee to abandon
his support of Jim Salomon.

In apparent violation of 11 CFR 110.11(a) the mailing was
wholly anonymous. No identification of the sender or
authorization notice was included.

I believe Mr. Beilenson or his campaign was responsible for
this mailing for the following reasons:

1. The article which appeared in the Times and which
was the essence of the mailer had been "planted" by
the Beilenson campaign. By this I mean that persons in

WESTSIDE OFFICE HEADQUARTERS FINANCE OFFICE
146 Spalding Drive 20969 Ventura Blvd., Suite 7 1047 Gayley Avenue
Beverly Hills, CA 90212 Woodland Hills, CA 91364 Los Angeles, CA 90024
(213) 859-8178 (818) 592-6083 FAX (818) 592-6662 (213) 824-7077

Paid for by Salomon for Congress, Cary Davidson, Treasurer — L.D.#C00224202
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213 2371-3760

October 29, 1991 Glen A. Smith
Semnr Staff Counsel

Ms. Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3384

Dear Ms. Lerner:
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43034

RO WO 155+
03A13535° 17

Ni|
1Y)

This letter is in response to the amended complaint of
the Salomon for Congress Committee which you sent to me
under cover of letter dated October 18, 1991. The
amended complaint does not contain any new allegations
which, if proven, would constitute a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act by the Times. The only
thing which the Times is alleged to have done is publish
a story about Mr. Salomon on September 30, 1990 -- an
activity protected by the First Amendment. There has
been no allegation that this story is inaccurate or in
any way libelous. In short, there is no basis for any
further legal or administrative action with respect to
the Los Angeles Times.

135
Nois

The amended complaint, in the form of a letter signed on
October 4, 1991, by Salomon for Congress Assistant
Treasurer Paul Fredrix, contains the hearsay allegation
that Los Angeles Times suburban editor Bill Rood told
Mr. Salomon that, "Beilenson was really pushing it [the
September 30 article]."™ Mr. Rood does not recall making
this statement and the Times will neither confirm nor
deny the sources of information it receives pursuant to
its federal common law privilege for the protection of
news sources. Again, this alleged statement is not
evidence of any conduct by the Times or its employees
which could be construed as a violation of the Election
Campaign Act.

Very truly yours

, . SHit
GAS/cas

W™ ATimes Mirror
M Newspaper
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444 S OCCIDENTAL BLVD. SUITE 421
LOS ANGELES, CA 90057

JULES GLAZER e o0

FAX: (213) 384.-5548
BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

77-731 LOS ARBOLES
LA QUINTA. CALIFORNIA 92253
(619) 564-4972

6

34

1Ny

November 4, 1991
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Mr. Lawrence Noble

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Re: MUR 3384
Dear Mr. Noble:

6 79

|

In response to your letter dated October 18, 1991,
regarding the above referenced matter, | hereby state that
| have absolutely no knowledge of the alleged mailing.

Sincerely,
/

L"JU'iUS Glazer
Treasurer
Beilenson Campaign Committee
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November 12, 1991

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Ye € Hd uy Aok 6

TINANA -

RE: MUR 3384

Dear Mr. Noble:

Thank you for your letter of October 18,
1991, advising me of an amendment to the original
complaint filed by the Salomon for Congress

committee.

Regarding Exhibit A: As I stated in my
earlier response, I have absolutely no knowledge of
the alleged mailing, and neither I nor any member of
my staff sent such a mailing. Both the Times
article and the FEC reports of campaign receipts are
in the public domain and available to anyone. In
addition, the Salomon committee has presented no
credible evidence whatsocever, let alone any proof,
that such a mailing was actually sent. (Are we
correct in our understanding of the complaint that
only one individual is alleged to have received this

"mailing?")

Regarding Exhibit B: It is not the policy of
my office to use franked envelopes for political
material. 1In October, 1990, one of my congressional
staff members, who was not as familiar with campaign
regqulations as she should have been, temporarily
stored some campaign materials in her office rather
than leaving them in her car for transit to an

J

13012

HOIS iy 2

f: l";i-,.
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evening political event. The hand-outs had been
requested by The Women's Organization Coalition for
distribution at a "Candidates Public Forum Ballot
Nite," and she was going to transport them to Plerce
College where the event was being held (see copy of
enclosed invitation). Unfortunately, about the same
time, she responded to another request for campaign
hand-outs (from a tenant in the same building where
our office is located), which she did not perceive
to be substantially different from the request from
The Women's Organization Coalition, and she provided
some of the same campaign materials, placing them--
without thinking about it--in a franked envelope,
which was the closest thing at hand. My eniire
staff has now been reminded of the rules requiring
separation of congressional work and campaign work.

Please let me know if you have any further
questions. If not, I respectfully ask that the
Commission act expeditiously to consider and close
this harassing complaint. (You should be made aware
of the fact that last year Mr. Salomon filed a
patently frivolous lawsuit against my campaign. The
suit was dismissed, as we knew it would be from the
beginning, but it ended up costing my campaign over
$7,000 in legal fees.)

Signed and sworn on this 12th day of

November, 1991.
Sigcere (:;(/A’ _
/

Enclosure
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AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF UNIVERSITY WOMEN
SAN FERANANDO VALLBY BRANCH

RECEIVED
SEP 9 v 1630

BEILENSON V.0, August 28, 1990

Dear Candidate:

The American Association of University Women, the Business and Professional Woman's
Organization, National Women's Political Caucus, League of Women Voters, Valloy Area
Zonta Clubs, J1st District PTSA and Pierge College Community Services invite you to
participate in a CANDIDATES PUBLIC FORUM BALLOT NITE, to be held on Wodnesday, October
17, 1990 at Pierce Colleye Community Center from 7:30 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. y
Qur format will consist of informal meeting time with the Candidztes or their resre-
sentatives and a formal prescntation by the League of Womon Voters on the ballot |smues.
During the informal meeting time, candidates will have the opportunity to meet members
N of the community on a one to one basis and to discuas issues of concern to them. Tables .
will be available to each candidate to facilitate the dlscuulon and for the presenta-

tion of informational materials.

Our menmbership consists of approximately 500 women and men in the San Fernando Valley
who are active in the community and concerned about i{ssues affecting the quality of
our lives. Our mombership represents a wide variety of political views. We are pre-
scnting this CANDIDATES FORUM as a part of our continuing effort to encourage voters
to be informcd and to participate actively in the political process.

We would welcume your participating in the CANDIDATES FORUM. Plcase lct us know if you
(or one of your represcntatives) will attend the FORUM by returning the tear-off by

September 14th. Thank you,
We look forward to meeting you and sharing our views with you.

Sincerely yours,

” - g
%@% Aw ¢ _22##&4*-'
Amrlcan Assocdation of University Women National Women's-Political Caucus

Business afd Profpsqional Women's Organization Valley (jrea Zonta Club

s 4 Lreg Lo Zhazcfildd

League of Women Voters 31st District PTSA
fm O AirBh B, P G

M~M-’

272040921 638
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 sE"S'“‘E

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR 3384

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC: August 29, 1991

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: September 6, 1991
STAFF MEMBER: Richard Denholm

COMPLAINANT: Paul Morgan Fredrix,
Assistant Treasurer, Salomon for Congress

RESPONDENTS: Congressman Anthony C. Beilenson
Beilenson Campaign Committee and Julius Glazer,
as treasurer
Los Angeles Times

6 8 3

RELEVANT STATUTES: U.s.cC.
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INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

On August 28, 1991, the Commission received a complaint
from Paul Morgan Fredrix ("Complainant"), assistant treasurer of

the Salomon for Congress committee. (Attachment 1). The
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complaint asserted that the Beilenson Campaign Committee,
Congressman Beilenson, who represents California’s 23rd
District, and unnamed Congressional staff violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), during
the 1990 election cycle. In addition, the complaint appeared to

raise the possibility that the Los Angeles Times had violated

the Act.

On Octcher 2, 19221, tha Commission received a supplement to
the complaint from Complainant. (Attachment 2). The supplement
provided additional facts and exhibits, but it did not make
any new allegations or any allegations against new respondents.
Although neither the complaint nor the supplement cited any
specific provision of the Act, the complaint referred to
11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) as a basis for potential violations.

All Respondents were notified of the complaint and the

supplement to the complaint in this matter.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Complaint

According to the complaint, during 1990 Congressman
Beilenson and Jim Salomon were competing in the general election
for the Congressional seat representing the 23rd District of
California. The general election was held on November 6, 1990.

On September 30, 1990, the Los Angeles Times printed an article

entitled: "Behind Salomon Campaign Image." The sub-heading
stated: "Politics: The Republican challenger to incumbent

Anthony Beilenson has all the trappings of success. But he is a

man living on the financial edge." The article described




Salomon’s financial status in detail, and it also discussed

specific aspects of his canpaign.l Several of Jim Salomon’s

contributors, who allegedly also were listed on reports filed
with the Commission, received an anonymous mailing during the
first week of October, 1990. The mailing consisted of this
article and an unsigned note which said: "In case you missed
it...imagine what his opponent will do with this."

{Attachment 2). The complainant stated that this was "a clear
effort to incite the addressee to abandon his support of

Jim Salomon." 1Id.

The complaint concluded that the Beilenson Committee, or
someone affiliated therewith, was responsible for the anonymous
mailing and for the illegal use of names taken from reports
filed with the Commission. As evidence of these propositions,
the complaint stated, "FEC reports are in Washington, D.C., and

Congressman Beilenson is also in Washington, D.C. Therefore,

For example, the Article states,

In campaign literature and on the
stump, Jim Salomon is the very model of a
Westside yuppie: A successful,
pin-striped businessman, a recognized
leader in the field of foreign trade, a
resident of a Beverly Hills apartment and
the driver of a $60,000 Cadillac Allante
convertible...Behind the campaign image
is a man living on the financial edge.
The Allante is leased. Salomon has had
no income for more than a year and says
he is living on credit. He is involved
in a dispute with his ex-wife over child
support and has been sued by a former
business partner who alleges that Salomon
failed to repay $50,000 in promissory
notes. (Attachment 2).
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Congressman Beilenson or his staff would have easy access to the
contributor lists, and only Congressman Beilenson would have the
motive to use the lists for the purpose of creating an anonymous
mailing to smear Jim Salomon." 1In addition, Complainant
asserted that only Salomon contributors listed on Commission
reports received the anonymous mailing and that these
contributors were in no other way connected to the Salomon
campaign.

In a further attempt to link Congressman Beilenson with the
mailing, the supplement related an entirely different set of
circumstances. The supplement stated that prior to a Salomon
fundraiser, a member of Congressman’s Beilenson’s Congressional
staff gave Beilenson campaign literature, including eighty-four

(84) copies of the Los Angeles Times article, to a supporter of

Jim Salomon. The envelope which contained the campaign
literature bore the Congressman’s frank. (Attachment 2).

The initial complaint also implicated the Los Angeles

Times. The complaint stated that the information contained in
the above-referenced article was "planted" by the Beilenson
Congressional staff or campaign staff, and that these staffers

exerted pressure on the Los Angeles Times to print

the article.2 (Attachment 1). However, later in a letter to

the Commission dated October 23, 1991, the complainant asserted

4 In the supplement, the Complainant stated that Bill Rood, a

Los Angeles Times editor, was the source who said that people
working for Beilenson pressured the Los Angeles Times to print

the article. The supplement adds that Rood told Salomon:
"Someone else would have done it anyway, because Beilenson was
really pushing it!" (Attachment 2).




that it was not his intent to accuse the Los Angeles Times of

committing any violation of the Act. (Attachment 3). The
complainant stated, "Our complaint is solely directed to the
subsequent distribution of the story by persons in the Beilenson
campaign. We have no reason to think the Times was in any way
involved in that." 1Id.

The complaint and supplement generate several issues. The
first issue is whether expenditures were made by or on behalf of
Congressman Beilenson or the Beilenson Campaign Committee that
were not reported. Related issues include: whether a mailing
was made by another person or entity but was coordinated with
the Beilenson Campaign Committee and thus an in-kind
contribution; whether a prohibited use occurred of information
taken from Commission reports; whether a disclaimer was required
on the mailing, which consisted of the note and article, sent to
Salomon contributors; whether a person other than Congressman
Beilenson or his campaign committee was responsible for the
mailing and thus made an independent expenditure; and whether

the Los Angeles Times made a prohibited expenditure on behalf of

the Beilenson Campaign Committee in connection with its printing

of the article.3

3. Another issue arose as to whether a franked envelope was
used improperly. The Commission does not have jurisdiction over
this issue. The House Commission on Congressional Mailing
Standards normally would have jurisdiction over abuses of the
franking privilege. However, the House Commission would not
have jurisdiction in this instance because the envelope was hand
delivered. See 2 U.S.C. § 501(e) and 39 U.S.C. § 3201(4).

The House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct and the
Committee on House Administration would have jurisdiction to
enforce 31 U.S.C. § 1301(a), prohibiting the use of official
resources for campaign or political activities. See also,




B. Responses to the Complaint and Supplement

l. Congressman Beilenson

In Congressman Beilenson’s signed and sworn response to the
complaint, he stated that he had no knowledge of the alleged
mailing and that neither he nor his staff sent the mailing.
(Attachment 4).4 His response to the supplement contained the
same statement. In addition, his second response asserted that
the Times article and FEC reports were available to the public,
and that the complainant presented "no credible evidence that
the mailing was actually sent." (Attachment 5).

2. Beilenson Campaign Committee and Julius Glazer, as
Treasurer

In signed and sworn responses to the complaint and to the
supplement, Julius Glazer, treasurer of the Beilenson Campaign

Committee, asserted that he had "absolutely no knowledge of the

5

alleged mailing." (Attachments 6 and 7).

(Footnote 3 continued from previous page)
Congressional Handbook of the U.S. House of Representatives,
Sept. 1985 at 2.1.

4. Congressman Beilenson denies the allegations but does not
state whom he talked with on his staff or the Committee.

5. Similar to the Congressman’s response, the Committee’'s
response does not state whether members of the campaign were
questioned regarding the issues raised in the complaint.




3. Los Angeles Times

In response to the complaint, counsel for the

Los Angeles Times maintained that the complaint made no claim

against the 31525.6 Counsel specifically pointed out that the
complaint contained no allegation that the Times mailed the
article to a Salomon supporter. (Attachment 8). Regarding the
allegation that the Beilenson Committee pressured the Times to
print the article, counsel stated:

The Times will neither confirm nor deny the
sources of information it receives pursuant
to its federal common law privilege for the
protection of news sources. The editorial
process used by the Times to publish this
article enjoys the highest protection under
the First Amendment and is not subject to
the jurisdiction or review of the
Commission.

o9 9

Id. The response also asserted that the complaint made no
allegation that the Times article was false or misleading. 1d.
Finally, counsel requested that the Commission terminate further
proceedings against the Times. Id.

In response to the supplement to the complaint, counsel
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reiterated his earlier responses. (Attachment 9). He added
that Bill Rood, a Times editor accused of stating that Beilenson
had pressured the newspaper to print the article, had no

recollection of making such a statement.

B Because the complaint appeared to contain allegations that
the Times had violated the Act by printing the article, it was
notified and given the opportunity to respond.
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C. Legal Analysis

1. Reporting of Expenditures by the Beilenson Committee

a. Direct Expenditures

It appears that an expenditure was made in connection with
the copying and distribution of the note and article. The Act
defines an expenditure as any purchase, payment, distribution,
loan, advance, deposit, or gift of money or anything of value,
made by any person for the purpose of influencing any election
for Federal office. 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(A)(i). The Act further
requires the reporting of those expenditures. 2 U.S.C
§§ 434(b)(4) and 434(b}(5).

However, Complainant has presented limited evidence
linking the Respondents to the anonymous mailing. As indicated
above, Complainant attempts to link the Respondents to the
mailing with the argument that only they had both opportunity
and motive to smear Salomon. Primarily, the Complainant points
out that both the Commission reports and Congressman Beilenson’s
Congressional Office are located in Washington D.C. 1In
particular, Complainant asserts that only Salomon contributors
listed on Commission reports received the anonymous mailing, and
that these contributors were in no other way connected to the
Salomon campaign. Further, the supplement to the complaint
relates the circumstances cited above of a Beilenson

Congressional staff member giving campaign literature to a
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Salomon supporter. In response, the Congressman stated that he

had no knowledge of the alleged mailing and swore that neither
he nor his staff were responsible for it. Also, Julius Glazer,
treasurer of the Committee, swore that he had no knowledge of
the alleged mailing.8

Complainant’s argument does not appear to connect
Congressman Beilenson, his staff, or the Beilenson Campaign
Committee to the anonymous mailing. Despite the evidence
presented, a possibility exists that members of the public, who

opposed Salomon, obtained the contribution information from

;4 Although Complainant alleged that a Beilenson congressional
staff member distributed copies of the article in a franked
envelope, no evidence exists that the note was included with
that distribution. The alleged distribution of the article

by a congressional staff member does not demonstrate that any of
the Respondents were responsible for the anonymous mailing,
which contained both the note and the article. 1In addition, the
Committee has not hidden the fact that it had copies of the
Times article.

Even if the staff member possessed copies of the article,
Complainant has not produced sufficient evidence to demonstrate
that the Beilenson Committee made direct expenditures to
reproduce it. 1In addition, no evidence exists that the
Committee knew that another party was reproducing and
distributing the article or provided the Committee with
reproductions of the article. Therefore, no evidence exists
that a third party made an in-kind contribution. Because no
evidence exists that the note was included in the franked
envelope, there could not have been an independent expenditure
related to that incident. Finally, as discussed in detail at
page 13, without the note, the communication probably would not
constitute express advocacy and could not be an independent
expenditure.

8. Although the Respondents have not described the steps taken
to determine whether staff was responsible for the mailing,
should the Commission wish to pursue this investigation, this
Office could contact and interview all staff members. However,
based on the sworn responses and apparent lack of additional
supporting evidence, this Office does not believe that this
approach is warranted.
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Commission reports located in Washington and then used the
information to undermine Salomon’s ca-paign.g In addition, the
same information must be reported to the California Secretary of
State and could be obtained from that office. 1Indeed, the Times
article itself raises the possibility that persons other than
Congressman Beilenson or his campaign committee had the
opportunity, and the perhaps the motive, to oppose Jim Salouon.10
Finally, the fact that a Beilenson staff member allegedly gave
campaign literature, including the Times article, To a supporter
of Jim Salomon in a franked envelope is probably not sufficient
evidence that the Beilenson campaign was involved in the
separate incident involving the anonymous mailing.

Therefore, this Office recommends the Commission find no
reason to believe that Congressman Beilenson or the Beilenson
Campaign Committee and Julius Glazer, as treasurer, violated the
Act by failing to report an expenditure.

b. Use of FEC Reports

The complaint also suggests that the Respondents may have
improperly used FEC reports because only contributors reported

by the Salomon committee to the Commission received the

e Copies of reports filed with the Commission are available
to anyone upon request.

10. The article suggests that Salomon’'s ex-wife was angry
because he spent money on his campaign "while ignoring his
court-ordered obligations to his family." Also, Salomon was
involved in a lawsuit with former business associates. These
individuals could have had various motives for opposing

Jim Salomon’s campaign. It is also possible that the mailing of
the note and article was conducted by one of these parties in an
attempt to undermine Salomon’s political goals.
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anonymous mailing. Regardless of who sent the mailing, however,
it does not appear that there was an improper use of FEC
reports.

The Act requires the Commission to make reports and
statements filed with it available for public inspection, but
any information from those reports may not be sold or used by
any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercial purposes. 2 U.S.C. § 438(a)(4). "Soliciting

- A -
&

contributions" includes soliciting any type vi < ribution

donation, such as political or charitable contributions."
11 C.F.R. § 104.15(b).

Furthermore, the Commission has determined that a political
candidate may use FEC contributor lists to send letters to his
opponent’s contributors in order to "set the record straight on
certain defamatory charges...[made by that opponent]."

Advisory Opinion 1981-5. The Commission also has stated:

The purpose of 2 U.S.C.
§ 438B(a)(4) is the prevention of list
brokering, not the suppression of
financial information...The
prohibition is intended to prevent the
use of contributor information taken
from disclosure documents filed under
the Act to make solicitations. It is
not intended to foreclose the use of
this information for other, albeit
political, purposes [Emphasis added],
such as correcting contributor
misperceptions.

Advisory Opinion 1984-2.
In this instance, the anonymous mailing does not solicit
contributions or apparently constitute use for a commercial

purpose. Although allegedly mailed to Salomon’s contributors as
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listed on FEC reports, the note and article appear to serve as a
political statement against Salomon. As the above-referenced
Advisory Opinion demonstrates, the political message of the
mailing would not have constituted a prohibited use of
Commission reports.

This Office, therefore, recommends that the Commission find
no reason to believe that Congressman Beilenson or the Beilenson
Campaign Committee and Julius Glazer, as treasurer, violated the
Act with regard to the use of FEC reports.

¢. In-Kind Contributions

Another potential violation raised by the complaint is that
the Respondents failed to report the mailing as an in-kind
contribution. The available evidence contains no indication
that any of the Respondents received such a contribution.

According to 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(a), in-kind contributions are

defined as follows:

the term contribution includes the following
payments, services or other things of value:
...the term anything of value includes all
in-kind contributions. Unless specifically
exempted under 11 C.F.R. 100.7(b), the
provision of any goods or services without
charge or at a charge which is less than the
usual and normal charge for such goods or
services is a contribution.

11 C.F.R. § 100.7(a)(1)(iii).
The Respondents have denied any knowledge of the mailing.
It is possible that any person could have seen the Times article

and copied it without the knowledge or cooperation of the
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11 Moreover, it does not appear that

Beilenson Committee.
sufficient evidence exists to show that any of the Respondents,
or their agents, were informed of another party’'s intent to
distribute the note and article in the form of a separate,
anonymous mailing.

Therefore, this Office recommends the Commission find no
reason to believe that Congressman Beilenson or the Beilenson
Campaign Committee and Julius Glazer, as treasurer, violated any
provision of the Act with regard to the receipt of an in-kind

contribution.

2. Disclaimer and Independent Expenditure

A disclaimer is reguired:

whenever any person makes an expenditure for
the purpose of financing communications
expressly advocating the election or defeat
of a clearly identified candidate, or
solicits any contribution through any
broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine,
outdoor advertising facility, direct mailing,
or any other type of general public
political advertising, such communication if
paid for and authorized by a candidate, an
authorized political committee of a
candidate, or its agents, shall clearly
state that the communication has been paid
for by such authorized political committee,
or if paid for by other persons but
authorized by a candidate, an authorized
political committee of a candidate, or its
agents, shall clearly state that the
communication is paid for by such other
persons and authorized by such political
committee; if not authorized by a candidate,
authorized political committee of a

11. As stated above, the contributor lists also could be easily
obtained. 1In addition, the Committee’s reports during this
period reflect expenditures for printing and mailing. However,
as discussed below, without conducting extensive interviews, it
is not possible to determine the nature of the work performed by
those suppliers.
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candidate, or its agents, shall clearly

state the name of the person who paid for the
communication and state that the

communication is not authorized by any

candidate or candidate’s committee.

2 U.s.C. §§ 441d(a)(1), (2), and (3). BSee alsoc

11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)(1). The Act also states:

An independent expenditure is defined as an
expenditure by a person expressly advocating the
election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate which is made without cooperation or

consultation with any candidate, or any
authorized committee or agent of such candidate,

and which is not made in concert with, or at the
request or suggestion of, any candidate, or any
authorized committee or agent of such candidate.
2 U.S5.C. § 431(17). Political committees other than authorized
committees are reguired to report the making of independent
expenditures pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) as are persons other
than political committees pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(c).
Finally, persons, other than political committees, must file a

signed statement if they make independent expenditures

aggregating in excess of $250 during a calendar year. 11 C.F.R.

If the note and article amounted to express advocacy, then
a disclaimer was required and the cost of printing and
distribution could have constituted an independent expenditure.
The Ninth Circuit has established the following test to
determine whether a communication expressly advocates the

election or defeat of a candidate:

[The speech] must, when read as a whole,
and with limited reference to external
events, be susceptible of no other
reasonable interpretation but as an
exhortation to vote for or against a
specific candidate. This standard can be
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broken down into three main components.
First, even if it is not presented in the
clearest, most explicit language, speech
is "express" for present purposes if its
message is unmistakable and unambiguous,
suggestive of only one plausible meaning.
Second, speech may only be termed
"advocacy" if it presents a clear plea
for action, and thus speech that is
merely informative is not covered by the
Act. Finally, it must be clear what
action is advocated. Speech cannot be
"express advocacy of the election or
defeat of a clearly identified candidate”
when reasonable minds could differ as to
whether it encourages a vote for or
against a candidate or encourages the
reader to take some other kind of action.

FEC v. Furgatch, 807 F.2d 857, 864 (9th Cir. 1987).

cert. denied, 484 U.S. 850 (1987).

The application of Furgatch to the note and article
presents a close question as to whether the challenged message
contained express advocacy. As quoted earlier, the note stated:
"In case you missed it...imagine what his opponent would do with
this." This apparently ambiguous statement could have several
meanings. The accompanying Times article then focused on
Jim Salomon’s extensive personal debt and lack of financial
responsibility. The message in the article appeared to be that
Jim Salomon was unable to manage his own financial resources,
and, therefore, he was ungualified to handle the country’s
financial responsibilities as a Member of the United States
House of Representatives. If this message is read in light of

the current political debate, which tends to focus on this
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country’s depressed economic condition, then the message as a
whole could constitute a clear plea for action, namely the
defeat of Salomon.

Additionally, the article was published and eventually
mailed to Jim Salomon’s contributors approximately one month
before the election. The article described the candidates as
the "challenger," Jim Salomon, and the "veteran" Democrat,
Anthonv Beilenson. It detailed the fact that Beilenson crushed
Salomon's challenge just two years earlier, and it pointed out
that the 23rd District was solidly Democratic. The article

stated that Salomon relied on "well-heeled" contributors, and

6 9 8

that he failed to mention in billboards that he was a

Republican. When these facts and the negative financial

information described above are examined in light of the
accompanying note, it appears that the sender was probably
trying to persuade Salomon contributors to abandon their support

for their candidate in the upcoming election.
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Viewed together, all the circumstances of the mailing in

P

question tend to lead to the conclusion that the note and

7

accompanying Times reprint expressly advocated the defeat of a
clearly identified candidate, Salomon. In that event, a
disclaimer would have been required on the note and article
pursuant to 2 U.S.C § 441d. For the reasons discussed above,
this Office believes that there is insufficient evidence to link

Congressman Beilenson, the Beilenson Campaign Committee, or the
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12 pccordingly, this Office

named Respondents to the mailing.
recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that
Congressman Beilenson or the Beilenson Campaign Committee and
Julius Glazer, as treasurer, violated the Act with regard to the
disclaimer issue.

1f, however, the printing and distribution were conducted
by a party other than the candidate or Committee, then there
could have been an independent expenditure under 2 U.S5.C.
§ 434(b). The evidence suggests that a third, unknown party
conducted a mass mailing of the note and article. Again,
neither the note nor the article had a disclaimer. In addition,
this third party probably made an independent expenditure by
copying and distributing the note and article. That being the
case, then that third party probably violated the Act by
expending funds for the printing and distribution, and failing
to provide a disclaimer, on the note and article. Therefore,
this Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe

that unknown person(s)'> violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441d, 434(b), and

434(c). However, for the following reasons, this Office

12. We note that the Committee's reports during October, and
subsequent to the general election, reflect expenditures
associated with printing and mailing. The Committee used a
number of printers and mailing companies during the relevant
period. However, there is nothing to link any of these
expenditures to the printing and mailing of the note and
article in question.

13. Since "person" is defined in the Act to include
corporations and political committees, 2 U.S.C. § 431(11), this
term should cover sufficiently all possible types of entities
that may be involved in this matter.
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recommends that the Commission take no further action with
regard to these violations. First, neither Complainant

nor Respondents provide information implicating any other party,
Second, because of the ambiguous nature of the note, the
communication as a whole may be open to other interpretations.
Finally, taking no further action would be consistent with the
proper ordering of the Commission’s priorities and resources,
see Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985).

3. Los Angeles Times Article

Although the Complainant clarified that the complaint did
not apply to the Times, a gquestion nevertheless arises
concerning whether the Times made a prohibited corporate
expenditure by printing the article on Salomon. Such an
expenditure would have violated the prohibition on corporate
contributions found at 2 U.S.C. § 441b. However, the Act
provides an exemption for newspaper articles. The Act provides:

The term "expenditure" does not

include: any news story,

commentary, or editorial distributed

through the facilities of any

broadcasting station, newspaper,

magazine or other periodical

publication, unless such facilities

are owned or controlled by any

political party, political

committee, or candidate.
2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(ii). Because the Times article appears to
be a legitimate news story and commentary regarding the
financial status and election campaign of Jim Salomon put out

by a newspaper that is not contreolled by a candidate or

political committee, it was exempted from the Act’s prohibition.
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Based on the foregoing, this Office recommends the

Commission find no reason to believe that the Los Angeles Times

violated the Act in connection with the printing of the Salomon

article.

III.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that unknown person(s) violated
2 U.S5.C. §§ 434(b) and (c), and 4414, but take no
further action.

2. Find no reason to believe that Congressman
Anthony C. Beilenson Or the beilensovin Campaign
Committee, and Julius Glazer, as treasurer, violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act.

3. Find no reason to believe that the Los Angeles Times
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act.

4. Close the file.

5. Approve the appropriate letters.

& )24 [42— s ekl (FD)

Date
General Counsel
Attachments
1. Complaint
2. Supplement to Complaint
3. Complainant’s Letter to the Commission
4. First Response of Congressman Beilenson
5. Second Response of Congressman Beilenson
6. First Response of the Beilenson Campaign Committee and
Julius Glazer, as treasurer.
7. Second Response of the Beilenson Campaign Committee and
Julius Glazer, as treasurer.
8. First Response of the Los Angeles Times
9 Second Response of the Los Angeles Times

Staff Member: Richard Denholm
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In the Matter of

Congressman Anthony C. Beilenson;
Beilenson Campaign Committee and
Julius Glazer, as treasurer;

Los Angclcl Times.

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MUR 3384

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on July 7,

1992, do hereby certify that the Commission took the

following actions in MUR 3384:

(o2}
.

Failed in a vote of 2-3 to pass a motion

to find reason to believe that unknown
person(s) violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)
and (c), and 4414, but take no further

action.

Commissioners McGarry and Thomas voted
affirmatively for the motion;
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, and
Potter dissented; Commissioner McDonald

was not present.

(continued)
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Federal Election Commission Page 2

Certification for MUR 3384
July 7, 1992

b Decided by a vote of 5-0 to

a) Find no reason to believe that

Congressman Anthony C. Beilenson
ot the Beilsnzon Campaign Committee,

and Julius Glazer, as treasurer,
violated the Federal Election

Campaign Act.

b) Find no reason to believe that the
Los An;olcs Times violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act.

c) Close the file.

d) Approve the appropriate letters.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry,
Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively
for the decision; Commissioner McDonald

was not present.

Attest:

1-38 - jﬂéLL_

Date




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20461

July 16, 1992

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul Morgan Fredrix
Assistant Treasurer
Salomon for Congress
146 Spalding Drive
Beverly Hills, CA 90212

RE: MUR 3384

Dear Mr. Fredrix:

7 0 4

On July 7, 1992, the Federal Election Commission reviewed
the allegations contained in your complaint dated
August 22, 1991 and the undated amendment, and found that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and
amendment thereto, there is no reason to believe Congressman
Anthony C. Beilenson, the Beilenson Campaign Committee and
Julius Glazer, as treasurer, and the Los Angeles Times violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). Additiocnally, there was an insufficient number of votes
to find reason to believe that unknown person(s) violated the
Act.

4 09 2 1
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Accordingly, on July 7, 1992, the Commission closed the
file in this matter. A Statement of Reasons providing a basis
for the Commission’s decision will follow. The Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

? 2




Mr. Paul Morgan Fredrix
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Denholm II, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: ;;is Gi Lerner

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
General Counsel’s Report
Certification

7 05

™
™
o
T
D
™
o




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Mr. Glen A. Smith
Senior Staff Counsel
The Times Mirror Company
Times Mirror Square
Los Angeles, CA 90053

RE: HUR 3364

Dear Mr. Smith:

On September 6, 1991, the Federal Election Commission
notified your client of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. On October 18, 1991, the Commission notified you
that an amendment to the complaint had been filed by the
complainant.

/706

Oon July 7, 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint, the amendment to the complaint,
and information provided by the potential respondents, that
there is no reason to believe that your client violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act. 1In addition, there was an
insufficient number of votes to find reason to believe that
unknown persons violated the Act. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter.

7 2 0 4098

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
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Mr. Glen A. Smith
Page 2

on the public record before receiving your additional materials,
any permissible submissions will be added to the public record

upon receipt.

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report

BY:

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

) T

l—g
Lois G. Werner
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20463

July 16, 1992

The Honorable Anthony C. Beilenson
United States House of Representatives
1025 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

MUR 3384

Beilgnsen Cazpaign
Committee and
Julius Glazer,

as treasurer

Dear Mr. Beilenson:

On September 6, 1991, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging viclations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. On October 18, 1991, the Commission notified you that
an amendment to the complaint had been filed by the complainant.

On July 7, 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint, the amendment to the complaint,
and information provided by the potential respondents, that
there is no reason to believe that you violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act. Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
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The Honorable Anthony C. Beilenson
Page 2

on the public record before receiving your additional materials,
any permissible submissions will be added to the public record
upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

¥,
Lois G. erner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C. 20463

July 16, 1992

Julius Glazer, Treasurer

Beilenson Campaign Committee
444 S. Occidental Blvd. #421
Los Angeles, CA 90057

MUR 3324
Beilenson Campaign
Committee and
Julius Glazer,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Glazer:

/

On September 6, 1991, the Federal Election Commission
notified the Beilenson Campaign Committee ("Committee”) and you,
as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. On October 18, 1991, the Commission notified the
Committee, and you, as treasurer, that an amendment to the
complaint had been filed by the complainant.

On July 7, 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint, the amendment to the complaint,
and information provided by the potential respondents, that
there is no reason to believe that the Beilenson Campaign
Committee, and you, as treasurer, violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter.

9 208§ 0%

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed



Mr. Julius Glazer, Treasurer
Page 2

on the public record before receiving your additional materials,
any permissible submissions will be added to the public record
upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

S ——

erner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 2046}

September 14, 1992

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul Morgan Fredrix
Salomon for Congress ’'92
5684 Ruthwood Drive

Calabasas CA 91302

RE: MUR 3384

Dear Mr., Fredrix:

By letter dated July 16, 1992, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you of determinations made with respect to the
complaint filed by you against the Beilenson Campaign Committee
et al. Enclosed with that letter was the First General
Counsel’s Report.

You will find enclosed two Statements of Reasons. One
adopted by Chairman Aikens and Commissioner Elliot and one
adopted by Commissioner Potter. The Statements of Reasons
explain the Commissioners’ votes in this matter. These
documents will be placed on the public record as part of the
file of MUR 3384.

U 409 23 &5 &

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

2

7

Sincerely,

Richard M. Denholm II
Attorney

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20483

In the Matter of

Congressman Anthony C. Beilenson; MUR 3384
Beilenson Campaign Committee and

Julius Glazer, as treasurer;

Los Angeles Times.

STATEMENT OF REASONS
Commissioner Trevor Potter

On July 7, 1992, the Z“ommicsion considered the General
Counsel’s recommendations k= find reason to believe that unknown
person(s) violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 132(b) and (¢), and 4414 in
connection with an anonymous mailing. The mailing consisted of
a reprinted article about 1990 congressional candidate
Jim Salomon from the Los Angeles Times, as well as the following
attached note: "In case youn missed it . . . imagine what his
opponent will do with this."

In signed and swoin 1esponses to the complaint,
Mr. Salomon’s opponent, Ccngressman Anthony C. Beilenson, and
Representative Bellenson’'s campaign committee treasurer stated
that they had no knowledge of the alleged mailing, and that
neither Beilenson nor his staff sent the mailing. In spite of
the General Counsel’s recommendation that the Commission find no
reason to believe that Congressman Beilenson or the Beilenson
Campaign Committee and Julius Glazer, as treasurer, violated any
provision of the Act with regard to the receipt of an in-kind
contribution, the General Counsel maintained that this mailing
nonetheless constituted an independent expenditure by some
unknown party requiring a disclaimer. The contention in this
portion of the General Couns~l’'s Report was that, when read as a
whole, the mailing of the attached note and the L.A. Times
article focusing nn Jim Salomon’s personal debts and asserted
lack of financial rusponsibtiility expressly advorated the defeat
of Salomon.
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Statement of Reasons MUR 3384
Commissioner Trevor Potter

The General Counsel’s Report recognizes that the situation
in this matter "presents a close question as to whether the
challenged message contained express advocacy.” In addition to
acknowledging that the L.A. Times article is a legitimate news
story and commentary within the exemption of Section
431(9)(B)(ii) of the Act, the report further observes that the
attached note is ambiguous and "could have several meanings."
Such an interpretation of the mailing immediately makes
consideration of it as express advocacy questionable. Under FEC
v. Furgatch, 807 F.2d 857, 864 (9th Cir. 1987), a finding of ~
express advocacy requires that the communication "be susceptible
of no other reascnable interpretation but as an exhortation to
vote for or against a specific candidate.”

In this situation the attached note says so little that it
is difficult to know what action, if any, it exhorts. Under
these circumstances, I cannot conclude that "In case you missed
it . . . imagine what his opponent will do with this" expressly
advocates Mr. Salomon’s defeat or Congressman Beilenson’'s

election.

o W

Trevor Potter
Commissioner

August 13, 1992
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 20461

In the Matter of

Congressman Anthony C. Beilenson;
Beilenson Campaign Committee and
Julius Glazer, as treasurer;

Los Angeles Times

STATEKENT OF REASONS

Commissioners Aikens & Elliott

On July 7, 1992, the Commission considered the General
Counsel’s recommendations to find reason to believe unknown
person(s) violated 2 U.5.C. §§ 434(b),(c), and 441d of the
Federal Election Campaign Act ("the Act") in connection with an
anonymous mailing. The mailing contained an article critical of
congressional candidate Jim Salomon reprinted from the Los
Angeles Times and the following attached note: "In case you
missed it . . . imagine what his opponent will do with this."

In signed and sworn responses to the complaint,
Mr. Salomon’s opponent, Congressman Anthony C. Beilenson, and
his campaign committee treasurer stated they had no knowledge of
the alleged mailing, and that neither Beilenson nor his staff
sent the mailing. On the basis of these denials, we agreed with
our General Counsel’'s recommendation that the Commission find no
reason to believe Congressman Beilenson or the Beilenson
Campaign Committee and Julius Glazer, as treasurer, violated the
Act with regard to the receipt of an in-kind contribution. We
also agreed with our Counsel that the L.A. Times article, in
itself, was a legitimate news story or commentary within the
exemption of Section 431(9)(B)(ii) of the Act.

We disagreed, however, with the General Counsel’'s
recommendation that this mailing constituted an "independent
expenditure” by some unknown party requiring a disclaimer under
Section 441d of the Act. The General Counsel contended that the
mailing of the note with the L.A. Times article focusing on Jim
Salomon’s personal debts and asserted lack of financial
responsibility "expressly advocated” the defeat of Salomon.

Report at 14-16.




Statement of Reasons MUR 3384
Commigsioners Aikens & Elliott

Section 441d(a)(3) of the Federal Election Campaign

Act requires any advertisement or mailing “"expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate” clearly state "the name of the person who paid
for the communication and state that the communication is
not authorized by any candidate or candidate’'s committee."
Communications that do not contain express advocacy do not
need a disclaimer under the Act.

The term "express advocacy" was used by the Supreme
Court to insure the Act’s restrictions were not vague or
overbroad. In Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 44 n.52
(1976), the Court held the Act's regulation of independent
expenditures was limited to "communications containing
express words of advocacy of election or defeat, such as
'yote for,' 'elect’" and the like. We agree that words
"marginally less direct" than these Buckley "buzz-words"
can be express advocacy. FEC v. Massachusetts Citizens

for Life, Inc., 479 U.S. 278, 249 (1986); FEC v. Furgatch,
807 F.2d 857, B862-63 (9th Cir ) cert. denied, 484 U.S5. 850

(1987) We allo acknowledge the three-part test for
express advocacy created in Furgatch, which requires an
"unmistakable and unauhiguaus message, a "clear plea for
action" and agreement among "reasonable minds" that the
speech encourages a vote for or agalnst a candidate.

Furgatch at 864.

The General Counsel recognizes the mailing in this
case "presents a close question as to whether the
challenged message contained express advocacy Report at
15. The Report admits the attached note is ambiguous and

"could have several meanings." Id. Since Furgatch
requires a communication "be susceptible of no other
reasonable interpretation but as an exhortation to vote
for or against a specific candidate" the General Counsel’s
own analysis makes considering this mailer "express
advocacy" quite doubtful. Furgatch at 854.
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Further, the Report says that when the L.A. Times
article about Salomon’s personal debt is "read in light of
the current political debate, which tends to focus on this
country’s depressed economic condition, then the message
as a whole could constitute a clear plea for action.”
Report at 15-16. This sort of contextual extrapolation was
regccted in FEC v. Central Long Island Tax Reform
Immediately COulxttee, ("CLITRIM") 616 F.2d 45, 53 (24
Cir. 1980) as "totally meritless” ("the words ’‘expressly
advocating’ mean exactly what they say ... [not] for the
purpose, express or implied, of encouraging election or
defeat.") (emphasis 1in original).




Statement of Reasons MUR 3384
Comnissioners Aikens & Elliott

Because the mailing in this case contains no
exhortation or call to action, it cannot, in our opinion
be considered express advocacy of anyone’s election or
defeat. Reasonable minds may not differ there was a
political purpose to this mailing, but th!t alone is not
enough to trigger application of § 441d. Only when
reasonable minds could not differ that a communication, in
itself, exhorts a vote for or against a specific candidate
does the express advocacy disclaimer requirement apply.
Furgatch at 864. Absent a plea or exhortation expressly
advocating Mr. Salomon’s defeat or Congressman Beilenson’s
election, we consider this mailing to be "speech that is
merely informative" and not covered by the Act. FPurgatch
at B864.

Joan D. %Igcns Eu %n l;ﬁott -

Commissioner Commissioner

September 1, 1992
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1. In our opinion, the court’s have clearly warned the
Commission away from making judgments about express
advocacy on the basis of who a speaker is or what we
perceive his purpose to be. Furgatch at 863 ("attempts
to fathom (a speaker’s)] mental state would distract us
unnecessarily from the speech itself ... [and] the
intent behind political speech is less important than
its effect”).
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 11, 1992

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul Morgan Fredrix
Salomon for Congress ‘92
5684 Ruthwood Drive
Calabasas CA 91302

Dear Mr. Fredrix:

Enclosed please find a copy of the notification letter,
dated July 16, 1992, sent to Salomon for Congress at 146
Spalding Drive, Beverly Hills, California 90212. The letter and
accompanying documents were unclaimed at that address.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely, '
ok 220 POl

Richard M. Denholm II
Attorney

Enclosures
General Counsel’s Report

Certification
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